



MUHAMMAD REZA PAHLEVI

Graphic Designer

ABOUT ME

My career goal is to be a designer who creates designs what will inspire and motivate people while leaving a lasting impression. An internship with your design firm will allow me to use my skills and talents to benefit your company while affording me the opportunity to gain valuable experience.

CONTACT ME

Ungaran - Semarang
Jawa Tengah

Palevvi@gmail.com

089 657 897 390

MY SKILLS

- Corel Draw x4 - x7
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Print Design
- Photography



WORK EXPERIENCE

COLOURING STAFF

Castle Production 20 Sep 2011- 15 Okt 2012

Duty to give texture to the Extract Results UV mapping by using the Image Editor like Photoshop. And Colouring Character from the ConceptArt before we giving it to the animator

ROTOSCOPING ARTIST

WonderWorld Studio 15 Dec 2012- 27 Aug 2013

Tracing the areas of live action frames where computer graphics will overlap or interact with live image Creating clear areas (mattes) within the frame to allow all elements of the scene to be layered convincingly by the Compositor

CUSTOMER SERVICE

Indoprinting 20 Sep 2013 - 15 Okt 2014

Provides consultation and assistance to clients during project development regarding the printing production process including how to coordinate and facilitate the project's requirements in a timely manner, formulating and preparing print requests, choosing appropriate paper and ink combinations, and the impact of choosing the appropriate paper quality for the finished print job

GRAPHIC DESIGN

The Harvest 1 Dec 2014 - Now

Create visual concepts, by hand or using computer software, to communicate ideas that inspire, inform, or captivate consumers. They develop the overall layout and production design for advertisements, brochures, magazines, and corporate reports.



EDUCATION

(2005) Lulus SD ISLAM ISTIQOOMAH – Semarang, Jawa Tengah

(2008) Lulus MTS Al Uswah – Semarang

(2011) Lulus SMKN 11 Semarang



LANGUAGES



ENGLISH



INDONESIA

